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From: A

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2004 2:06 PM

To: * r PMG (L) 6)1
Subject: FW: Daily and EXSUM

Attachments: 6-10 daily update.doc; RFI #4a 6-10-04.doc
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HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC)

Strategic Plan tion

Pentagon R , '

Comm: SN 222) ’—% (b)e) 1 : .

Email to: HQDA.Army.mil _ 5
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From: COL Army G3/A0OC ( Lﬂ ) 2
Sent: Thur. June 10; 2004 12:58 PM
Tor oL pMG; S PG (L) (b)) L
Subject: Daily and EXSUM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO

Attached find the daily and an EXSUM. Let me know if you have any recommended changes otherwise they will go in at
1500. CO (b)yley-z 8

B

6-10 daily RF1I #4a
update.doc (45 KB)6-10-04.doc (33 KB}

(6)ib)- 2
COL MP

Branch Chief, National Détainee Reporting Center
je. e Provost Marshal General
% (6)(6)- T

(LIb)-Z

hada-aoc.army.pentagon.mil <mailt<iﬂqda—aoc.armv.Dentaqon.mil»

“Development of a culture of innovation will not be advanced by panels, studies or this paper. Cultural change begins with
behavior and the leaders who shape it.” Gen Peter J. Schoomaker, Chief of Staff, Army
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